

From: Hugh Malone

To: Doug Young

Date: December 13, 2002

Subject:

Message:

Reference No.: 2364

Mr. Young,

There should not be a problem providing more detail on the purpose of the testing. However, we are in the process of discussing your request with our customer to determine how much of the other information can be disclosed via the current procedure. Since some of this information was not considered to be part of the original application, as it is with an experimental license, we made every attempt to maintain the application unclassified thereby only providing the minimal amount of detail asked for on the application.

As discussed prior to our submittal, we may have to provide all other requested information as classified documentation. We should know more by early next week and we'll get back to you at that time.

Thank you very much.

Regards,
Gil Estrella
GENERAL DYNAMICS
Decision Systems
8201 E. McDowell Rd. M/S H2550
Scottsdale, AZ 85252

Phone: 480-441-3725 Pager: 602-360-4001
Fax: 480-441-3625
EMail: Gil.Estrella@gd-decisionssystem.com